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From: Velasco, Robert A.
To: Scearce, Lynn
Subject: Not read: 0570039-065-AC, Tampa Electric Company, Big Bend Station, Revised Draft Permit
Date: Monday, October 14, 2013 12:14:17 PM


Your message
      To: Velasco, Robert A.
      Subject: 
was deleted without being read on 10/14/2013 12:14 PM.



mailto:RAVelasco@tecoenergy.com

mailto:/o=ExchangeLabs/ou=Exchange Administrative Group (FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/cn=Recipients/cn=ad90af96b1264ced888710b00ebedf5d-Scearce_L






From: Velasco, Robert A.
To: Scearce, Lynn
Subject: Not read: 0570039-065-AC, Tampa Electric Company, Big Bend Station, Revised Draft Permit
Date: Monday, October 14, 2013 12:14:15 PM


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
Date: Monday, October 14, 2013 12:14:11 PM


Your message
      To: Velasco, Robert A.
      Subject: 
was deleted without being read on 10/14/2013 12:13 PM.



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
Date: Monday, October 14, 2013 12:15:24 PM


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



